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VISHNU BATHAM Shekhar

From: Yao Tianhao <yaoth@sbstransit.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, 17 June 2022 6:22 PM
To: SG AXA Insurance SM AXA SGP - Motor Survey
Cc: Lee Huey Jiuan; Andrew Goh Poh Leong; Linda Yeung Fook Mooi; Ng Teck Kiat; 

Muhammad Khairul Bin Idris
Subject: [EXTERNAL] accident involving SBS Transit Bus No. SG1748H and Vehicle No. SJF5189G 

had taken place at PIE (towards Changi) after Whitley Road on 09/06/2022 at about 
0459hrs.

Categories: Shekhar

Dar AXA, 
 
PLS REPLY ALL IN EMAIL 
 
Kindly let us know within 2 working days from the date of this notice if you wish to carry out or waive a pre-
repair inspection.  
If we do not hear from you within the next 2 working days, we shall proceed to repair our vehicle without 
further notice to you. 
* We have no objection to your panel of surveyors. Please appoint any surveyor from your panel to conduct 
the pre-repair survey. 
 
TO ARRANGE FOR THE INSPECTION:  
PLS CALL 
 
Please be informed that an accident involving SBS Transit Bus No. SG1748H and Vehicle No. SJF5189G had 
taken place at PIE (towards Changi) after Whitley Road on 09/06/2022 at about 0459hrs. 
 
2. AIMS Report Ref number : AR-2022-0682 Track ID : 011500 
 
 
 
 
SBST Workshop: 
 
4. Workshop Address:  Ulu Pandan WS, 1 Business Park Drive, Singapore  608506. 
 
5. Name of Contact person (s):  Khairul /Jeffrey Leong /  Ng Teck Kiat (Eric ) 
 
6. Office number:  Khairul / Jeffrey Leong (65151173) /  Eric 65151202 
 
7. Email of contact 
person:  jeffreyleong@sbstransit.com.sg/mkhairulbi@sbstransit.com.sg  /  ngtk@sbstransit.com.sg 
 
 



2

 
 

This message and any attachments may contain confidential, privileged or proprietary information. If you are not the intended recipient, kindly notify us 
and delete this message and its attachments immediately, and please be advised that using, copying, distributing or disclosing any contents therein is 
not allowed. Statements pertaining to any matter outside our business are not to be taken as endorsed by ComfortDelGro Corporation Limited or its 
related companies. The comments/proposals provided are for discussion purposes only and are subject to approvals. Nothing herein shall constitute a 
binding agreement between the parties. Neither party shall be bound in any way to any term or condition except as agreed in a written agreement 
signed by the duly authorised representatives of both parties.  
 
ComfortDelGro - a Green Office certified by the Singapore Environment Council - is committed to preserving the environment. We encourage you to 
print this only if necessary.  
 
SBS Transit Ltd [Registration No. 199206653M]  


